

### *Profile*

Eight years of video and film industry experience, with 4 years in camera equipment rental for high-end digital cinema. Adept at account management and customer service, including technical discussions with directors of photography and camera crews.

### *Key Experience*

#### **TCS - Technological Cinevideo Services, New York, NY**

##### **Rental Manager** (May 2014 - Present)

- End-to-end account manager handling millions of dollars in rental business per year
- Create and schedule camera packages for high profile feature films, including Louis C.K.'s film "I Love You, Daddy", Warner Brother's "Crazy Rich Asians", "Landline", "Bushwick", "Marjorie Prime", "Imperium", "Equity", "Stella's Last Weekend", and "Civil"
- Sole Account manager for Jigsaw Productions, coordinate all camera equipment for their shows, including: "Dirty Money", "Cooked", "The New Yorker Presents", and "Death Row Stories"
- Supervise and approve purchase orders for consigned equipment in rental department, over two thousand purchase orders per year

#### **Freelance Video Producer, New York, NY**

##### **Freelance Producer** (November 2010 - September 2014)

- Camera operator on the feature film "Girl Walk: All Day," which has screened around the world
- Networked with connections from internships to book freelance work as an event videographer and video editor for events like sponsored parties, presentations, and book launches
- Coordinated extras casting on two feature films

#### **Livestream, New York, NY**

##### **Freelance Production Assistant** (October 2013 - September 2014)

- Production assistant for the 2013 New Year's Eve live video broadcast in Times Square NYC

#### **New York Film Academy, New York, NY**

##### **Equipment/Expendables Coordinator** (June 2013 - May 2014)

##### **Producing Department Coordinator** (February 2012 - June 2013)

##### **Office Coordinator** (September 2011 - February 2012)

##### **Summer Program Coordinator** (Summer 2010 & 2011)

- Redesigned, planned, and scheduled curriculum and courses for Producing department from the ground up as assistant to the chair of the program
- Substitute taught cinematography classes as needed
- Kept accounting records and oversaw deployment of Square point of sale system. Maintained cash for the sale of expendables to hundreds of film students. Presented the school's purchase system to students at the start of their semesters and was their point of contact
- Fully trained my replacement for the position before moving on to my next role

**NeuLion, Plainview, NY**

**Video Editor** (September 2010 - September 2011)

- Monitored live professional sports broadcasts, including: NFL, NHL, and NBA games
- Edited highlight packages and published to thousands of subscribers in real time

**Gawker.tv, Kotaku.com New York, NY**

**Video Intern, Editorial/Publishing** (September 2010 - January 2011)

- Contributed daily original and viral video content to Gawker.tv and across the Gawker network
- Covered events as a videographer and editor to create video for clients, including DIESEL jeans, and the energy drink 28 BLACK. Covered product launch of Nintendo products for Kotaku

**Collegehumor.com, New York, NY**

**Production Intern** (January 2010 - May 2010)

- Contributed original content to Collegehumor.com
- Assisted in all aspects of production, from runner to serving as 2nd assistant camera as needed
- Helped maintain studio equipment and inventory control of production gear

**Hofstra University, Hempstead, NY**

**Production Assistant, Web Editorial and Video** (September 2008 - May 2010)

- Implemented web edits, created graphics and video, and published content using CMS
- Shot B-roll video, and assisted with shooting interviews for Hofstra.edu including footage for green screen. Coordinated asset production between the Graphic Designer and Web Developer
- Trained new employees in production best practices

*Volunteer Work*

**American Cancer Society, New York, NY**

**Videographer** (October 2011 - October 2011)

- Volunteer videographer for the 2011 *Making Strides Against Breast Cancer* walk

**TechiesGiveBack/Raisedby.us, New York, NY**

**Videographer/Video Editor** (February 2011 - Present)

- Shot and edited promotional video for TechiesGiveBack and sister organization Raisedby.us

**FindSpark (Formerly NY Creative Interns), New York, NY**

**Videographer/Video Editor** (2011 - 2012)

- Shot video of events, talks, and edited promotional video for FindSpark

*Education*

**Hofstra University School of Communication, Hempstead, NY**

**Major in Film Studies and Production, minor in English** (2006 - 2010)

B.A. 2010 with honors